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Spillane, Elizabeth

From: Kersey, Mark [MarkKersey@SANDIEGO.GOV]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 12:53 PM
To: SDCD5_LIST@HEDY.SANNET.GOV
Subject: Your Input
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District Five may be by-and-large the furthest from City Hall, but I am committed to bringing government 
closer to the people.  
 
I am especially excited about my upcoming Twitter Meet-Up. Through social media, I am able to have a 
constant dialogue with my constituents, encourage young people to participate, and make government more 
accessible to everyone. Even if you can’t participate in the Meet-Up, please consider following me on Facebook 
and Twitter. 
 
My Signature Event will be another first, in a series I will be hosting in different communities of District Five, 
each on a different topic. They will be an opportunity for my office, constituents, and City staff to come 
together, in a location that is convenient. 
 
I also offer office hours by appointment throughout the community. To set an appointment, please contact my 
Director of Office Administration, Michelle Porras, at (619) 236-6655. 
 
See below for more information on these events and other opportunities to make your voice heard. 
 
Best, 
 

 
 
 
Hon. Mark Kersey 
 
 
 

Twitter Meet-Up 
Friday, March 29, 2013 

 
Live on Friday, March 29 at 12:30 PM, Councilman Mark Kersey will answer your questions about 
infrastructure, economic development, and more. 
  

ASK  
Submit your questions 
via   Twitter before or during the 
event, and be sure to include 
the    hashtag #AskD5. 

FOLLOW  
Follow @markkersey to get 
important updates and 
a      reminder about the event 
the day before. 

ATTEND  
Go to twitter.com/markkersey 
on Friday, March 29 at 12:30 
PM to see live questions and 
answers from Councilman 
Kersey. 

 

#AskD5 
 
 

District Five Signature Event 
Tuesday, April 24, 2013 

 
The first in a series of events Councilman Mark Kersey will be hosting this year. The topic of the 
April installment will be infrastructure. This event is free and open to the public. 
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TUESDAY, APRIL 24, 2013 
6:00 pm to 8:00 pm 

 
Carmel Mt. Ranch Library 
12095 World Trade Drive 

San Diego, CA 92128 
 

RSVP to (619) 236-6655 or MarkKersey@sandiego.gov.  
 
 

Infrastructure Committee Meeting 
Monday, March 18, 2013 

 
Each meeting of the Council Infrastructure Committee includes a public input portion. Community 
feedback is a key component to my plan for rebuilding San Diego. If you can’t make it downtown, you 
can watch online or on CityTV, and let me know what you think at markkersey@sandiego.gov. 
 

MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2013 
9:00 am 

 
City Administration Building 

Council Committee Room 
202 C Street, 12th Floor 
San Diego, CA 92101 

 
 

District Five Office Hours 
By Appointment 

 
Office hours are available by appointment to all District Five constituents. For availability and to set an 
appointment at a location in the District, please contact Director of Office Administration Michelle Porras at 
(619) 236-6655. 
 
 

SRCA Transit Survey 
 
This survey by the Scripps Ranch Civic Association (SRCA) is designed to gauge the interest of 
Scripps Ranch residents in establishing local feeder bus service to/from the new Bus Rapid Transit 
Station in Mira Mesa. The survey should take 2 to 3 minutes to complete, and your responses will be 
kept anonymous. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact SRCA President Bob Ilko at 
President@ScrippsRanch.org. 
   

Click here to take the survey. 
 


